

PAULTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parks and Amenities Committee meeting held on
Tuesday 21st November 2018 at 6.30pm held in the meeting room, Village Hall, Paulton.

PRESENT: Councillors T Bridgeman, A Lyons, P McSherry, C Mitchard (Chairman) and
H Warren.

IN ATTENDANCE: Jo Swift – Clerk

139. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Councillors H Howson and S Long.

140. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

There was none.

141. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There was none.

142. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

Resolved - that the minutes of the Parks and Amenities committee meeting held on
23rd October 2018 are approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

143. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of the next Parks Committee is scheduled to take place on **Tuesday 18th
December 2018 at 6.00pm**

144. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

Resolved – that pursuant to the provision of the Public Bodies (Admission to
Meetings) Act 1960, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the
following items of business by reason of the confidential nature of business to be
transacted – to consider commercial matters.

145. GARDENING SERVICES

Resolved – that it is recommended to the full Council to bring the gardening services in
house as detailed in the report.

Meeting ended at 6.45pm.

Signed.....
(Chairman)